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OCONEE COUNTY PROCUREMENT OFFICE 
415 S. PINE STREET 

WALHALLA, SC 29691 
Tronda C. Popham, CPPB, Procurement Director 

Katie Brown, CPPB, Assistant Director                  Telephone:  864-638-4141 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

Quote NO. RFQ 23-103Q  
 

Shoreline Stabilization at High Falls County Park 
 

 Quote Due: Thursday, December 14, 2023 @ 2:00PM 
 
This Addendum #1 includes following answers to questions from Oconee County. 
 

A signed copy of this Addendum #1 must also be submitted with your quote. 
 

 
Question  1: Is there a barge available for use on site or will the contractor need to provide 

one? 
Answer 1: The awarded contractor shall provide the barge.  
 
Question 2:  Is a barge required for the delivery of materials or can they be delivered by truck 

via land. 
Answer 2:  Yes, a barge is required. The materials cannot be delivered on the shore-side due 

to the new park shelter and landscaping that is in place.  
 
Question 3: Can stone be delivered via truck to the barge? 
Answer 3: Yes, stone may be delivered via truck to the barge at the boat ramp only. 
 
Question 4: If the stone delivery truck damages the concrete at the boat ramp, who is 

responsible? 
Answer 4: If a delivery truck causes damage to the concrete at the boat ramp, it shall be the 

responsibility of the awarded contractor to repair at no cost to Oconee County. 
 
Question 5: This shoreline blackout timeline applies to shorelines that are classified Impact 

Minimization Zone (IMZ) on the FERC map. The shoreline that is specified in the 
RFQ is classified as Public Recreation on the FERC Map. Is this blackout 
timeline from March 1st -- June 30th going to be enforced in addition to the 
Shoreline Management Plan (SMP) guidelines (See SMP page C-92)? 

Answer 5: By regulations from the US FWS, no construction can be conducted during those 
dates. The shoreline has already been permitted through Duke and FERC 
Guidelines and those must be followed. 

 
Question 6: Is any backfilling allowed? 
Answer 6: No, backfilling is not allowed. 
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Question 7: What is the average width of rock around the shoreline? 
Answer 7: The rolling average is 6 feet. Per the Keowee-Toxaway Project Shoreline 

Management Guidelines: 
Riprap—Riprap use should be limited only to that necessary to adequately 
stabilize the existing eroded bank. Riprap must be confined to the area between 
six feet below the Normal Full Pond Elevation and the Normal Full Pond 
Elevation except where the entire placement is above the Project Boundary or 
where severely eroded banks three feet or higher must be sloped back or terraced 
to provide minimum bank stability and where permissible based on any local or 
state buffer requirements. 

 
Question 8: Is the 3in rock in water to stay or be removed? 
Answer 8: All rock in water shall remain. 
 
Question 9: Is the existing rock around the shoreline to be removed and replaced with all new 

rip rap? If it is not removed, the new rock will not be the same color as existing. 
Answer 9: The new rock shall be placed on top of the existing. The color difference is not a 

concern. 
 

END ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
Dated:  December 7, 2023 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of Addendum by signing and attaching to your quote. 
 
 
BY: ___________________________________    DATE: __________________________ 

(Print Name) 
 

____________________________________ _______________________________ 
(Signature)     (Title of Signing Officer) 
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